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Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

RE: East Douglas Pit Bond Calc
1 message

Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com> Thu, Dec 21, 2023 at 12:00 PM
To: "Yeldell - DNR, Amy" <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>, James Roberts <j75rober@blm.gov>
Cc: Bryan Jorgensen <Bryan.Jorgensen@kilgorecompanies.com>

Hi Amy-

 

We will not be contesting any of the surety bond increases for the East Douglas, Woodring, Sunnyside and the Soaring
Eagle Pits. Also attached is a photo of the requested signage for the Woodring Pit.

 

I will get with you after the 1st of the new year.

 

Merry Christmas!

 

Jim

 

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:12 PM
To: Jim Doody <Jim.Doody@peakreadymix.com>; James Roberts <j75rober@blm.gov>
Subject: Re: East Douglas Pit Bond Calc

 

This message originated from outside your organization

Hi Jim,

 

Just checking in to see if you guys had any comments or objections to my bond calc? I had Monday Dec 18 as the
response date on my calendar. I've attached is again just in case you want to give it a quick once over before getting back
to me. Hope you guys are hanging in there and that Mels treatments are going well. Merry Christmas!!

 

-- 

Amy Yeldell

Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office
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P 303-866-3567 Ext:8183| F 303-832-8106 

101 S. 3rd  St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

amy.yeldell@state.co.us | drms.colorado.gov/

 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

 

 

On Tue, Nov 14, 2023 at 2:36 PM Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us> wrote:

Jim,

 

Attached is a draft of the proposed SI-2 for the East Douglas Pit. I adjusted it to reflect current site conditions since the
previous bond based on permit worst-case is unrealistic. Since its been a long time it still went up with inflation a little
bit. Let me know what you think by December 18. 

 

-- 

Amy Yeldell

Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office
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